
Re: RF

From Stadius Kari <kari.stadius@aalto.fi>

To helmy.m@protonmail.com

Date Friday, October 22nd, 2021 at 8:13 AM

Huh Huh !
What a story.
I hope that you are in good health - take care of yourself.

As you know I'm from a very calm society and I have no personal experience on such matters that you are 
facing now. I can only propose a pragmatic approach although I know that you are a person of high ethical 
attitude. I would consider what one can achieve or lose, and act accordingly.

I hope that you can solve this challenge and then find a more quiet place to work and live.

Kari

________________________________________
From: Helmy <helmy.m@protonmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 06:30
To: Stadius Kari
Subject: RF

Kari Sensei,

I miss the club.

I was working at Nanyang Technological University, Singapore. About a year ago I was ordered to kill many 
animals without anesthesia and for no scientific reason. I was obliged to make a report and then fired.

Around the time I filed the report, many strange events occurred. On one day, I was chased across a good 
portion of Singapore, on foot. I was actually attacked only twice and uke went to the ground. Most of the time 
that day I was escaping between the (police) blocks set up for me, while at the same time trying to stay in 
places where there are people. It is only in retrospect that I realize that there must have been some training, 
and not just good luck, in how I got home.

I eventually took my case to the Supreme Court of the Republic of Singapore, because I would not be fired and 
told to fuck off just like that. About two months ago I found out that a company here called CrimsonLogic, 
which is meant to file papers for litigants in person into court, just took my money and did not file anything. Of 
course, individuals in Court, namely Registrars Kenneth Wang Ye and Eunice Chan, engaged in this fraud, along 
with two lawyers from Rajah & Tann, Wilson Zhu and Timothy Ang, of the Wirecard scandal.

Around the time I found out about this, my flat was broken into, my laptop and phone destroyed, and all the 
money in my bank account taken. I called the police: they arrested me and would not tell me why. I was tied up 
(literally) for a day, and then put into the Institute for Mental Health. Because they would not tell me why I was 
being detained, I walked out - or tried, eventually four guards held me down. I was angry of course, and 
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focused. Walking out involved breaking a rather large double door, though in the moment I did not think of 
breaking anything, merely I am walking out. I saw it being fixed the next day and thought to myself: O Sensei 
was right.

I will not run and it is ridiculous to fight. Any advice?

Helmy

Mohamed Helmy
MD, PhD
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